

Box 217
Des Moines, N. M.
Sept. 13, 1955

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Daniel S. Nutter

Dear Sir:

In answer to your letter of Sept. 2, 1955, I have made up C-105 form entirely from the driller's log. AS I do not have in possession all past forms that have been sent in

I am sending you one of Lane-Wells radio active logs, although all identifications are not marked. If this one will do you any good just keep it. Mr. Stedkley has the one with the top of plug, all perforations, and gas shows marked. If you had rather have it, just let me know and I'll write him and have it mailed directly to you.

I am still bailing the hole every 3 or 4 days, and will continue to do so until I am further instructed.

Sincerely yours,


Ernest Robertsen